Shamyl Bin Mansoor Kafil

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: shamyl.mansoor@seecs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shamyl Bin Mansoor Kafil is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Shamyl Bin Mansoor Kafil has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computer Vision	2006 - 2008
Seoul National University, Korea	
BS in Computer Engineering	2001 - 2004
Sir Syed UET , Pakistan	

Experience	
Assistant Professor	2019- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2019
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lecturer	2009 - 2012
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Software Design Engineer	2006 - 2006
Integrated Dynamics , Korangi Road, Karachi	
Software Engineer	2005 - 2006
Systems Integration, 215, Madina City Mall, Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi	

Awards

HEC

HEC Scholarship for MS Studies for South Korea

NUST

Rector's High Achiever Award

Conference Proceedings

Deriving mechanical properties from CT scan for surgical simulation

Bushra Sadia Zohaib Amjad Khan Sohail Iqbal Shamyl Bin Mansoor Muhammad Muddassir Malik IEEE Region 10 Annual International Conference, Proceedings/TENCON, res.country(48,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/TENCON.2013.6718979

2013